

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2016 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Local and Municipal Affairs to Engrossed House Bill No. 858 by Representative Montoucet

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "2476(C)" insert "and (H)" and after "2536(C)" insert "and (H)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 7, after "2476(C)" insert "and (H)" and after "2536(C)" insert "and (H)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, between lines 24 and 25 insert the following:

"H. Any member of a board shall be liable to removal from office by judgment of ~~the district court of his domicile~~ the court of original and unlimited jurisdiction in civil suits of the parish wherein the board is domiciled for high crimes and misdemeanors in office, incompetency, corruption, favoritism, extortion, oppression in office, gross misconduct, or habitual drunkenness. The district attorney of the district wherein the board ~~member resides~~ may institute such suit, and shall do so ~~is domiciled shall institute such suit~~ upon the written request, specifying the charges, of twenty-five citizens and taxpayers of the municipality ~~of which the board member is a resident~~. The district attorney shall associate in the diligent prosecution of such suit any attorney selected and employed by the citizens and taxpayers.

\* \* \*

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 5, between lines 22 and 23 insert the following:

"H. Any member of a board shall be liable to removal from office by judgment of ~~the district court of his domicile~~ the court of original and unlimited jurisdiction in civil suits of the parish wherein the board is domiciled for high crimes and misdemeanors in office, incompetency, corruption, favoritism, extortion, oppression in office, gross misconduct, or habitual drunkenness. The district attorney of the district wherein the board ~~member resides~~ may institute such suit, and shall do so ~~is domiciled shall institute such suit~~ upon the written request, specifying the charges, of twenty-five citizens and taxpayers of the municipality, parish or fire protection district, as the case may be, ~~of which the board member is a resident~~. The district attorney shall associate in the diligent prosecution of such suit any attorney selected and employed by the citizens and taxpayers.

\* \* \*